

# FW: First Nation Delivery Credit postcard \_ MO approval

---

**From:** "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Wed, 21 Jun 2017 11:56:48 -0400  
**Attachments:** FNDC postcard 2017-06-20.pdf (1.23 MB)

---

Hi Meaghan and Matt: I wanted to share the attached for your feedback/approval. I've asked the ministry what the relevance is of the photos – I don't think either fit the piece, though maybe the swinging is symbolizing 'delivery'...?

Let me know your thoughts when you have a moment. Deadline for your approval is TBC, just waiting to hear from the ministry re: timelines.

Thanks!

---

**From:** Jones, Mary-margaret (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** June-21-17 10:44 AM  
**To:** Berry, James (ENERGY)  
**Cc:** Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY); Barbaro, Rachel (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** FNDC postcard

Dear James:

Please find the FNDC postcard attached to this email for your approval. It is approved by the Deputy.

-- Mary-Margaret

**Mary-Margaret Jones**  
Communications | Ministry of Energy  
4<sup>th</sup> Floor, Hearst Block, 900 Bay Street  
Toronto, ON M7A 2E1  
Tel: 416-325-8921 | BB: 647-283-1629  
E-mail: [mary-margaret.jones@ontario.ca](mailto:mary-margaret.jones@ontario.ca)